U.S. DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF LA

2021 DEC -3 P 12 42

CAMOL L. MICHEL
CLERK

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT EASTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA

INDICTMENT FOR FAILURE TO REPORT INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL

FELONY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

CRIMINAL NO. 21-173

SECTION:

SECT.G MAG. 4

WILLIE WALKER a/k/a Willie Walker, Jr. VIOLATION: 18 U.S.C. § 2250(b)

The Grand Jury charges that:

COUNT 1

On or about February 22, 2020, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, and elsewhere, the defendant, **WILLIE WALKER**, an individual required to register under the Sexual Offender Registration and Notification Act (SORNA), 42 U.S.C. 16901 *et seq.*, by reason of a conviction for Child Molestation in the First Degree under the laws of the State of Washington, did unlawfully and knowingly fail to provide information required by the SORNA relating to intended travel in foreign commerce, and did engage in the intended travel in foreign commerce, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2250(b).

COUNT 2

On or about April 18, 2021, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, and elsewhere, the defendant, WILLIE WALKER, an individual required to register under the Sexual Offender Registration and Notification Act (SORNA), 42 U.S.C. 16901 *et seq.*, by reason of a conviction for Child Molestation in the First Degree under the laws of the State of Washington, did unlawfully and knowingly fail to provide information required by the SORNA relating to intended travel in foreign commerce, and did engage in the intended travel in foreign commerce, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2250(b).

A TRUE BILL:

FORESTER

DUANE A. EVANS

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

SPIROG. LATSIS

La. Bar Roll No. 24517

Assistant United States Attorney

RACHAL CASSAGNE

La. Bar Roll No. 37082

Assistant United States Attorney

New Orleans, Louisiana December 3, 2021